
 

 

 

  STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA 

  DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

BEVERLY EAVES PERDUE EUGENE A. CONTI, JR. 
GOVERNOR 

 
  SECRETARY 

 

August 10, 2010 
 

Memo to:  Pre-bid Attendees 
From:        Rick Nelson, Asst. State Bridge Management Engineer 
Subject:     Pre-bid Minutes 
                  Projects BK-5127 & B-4700AG 
 
Opened meeting at 2:30 PM, August 5, 2010 at the Chief Engineer’s Conference Room. 
 
Distributed Plans and bid Proposals. 
 
BK-5127: 
Pg. 32, Pile Jackets Special Provision, Materials, Concrete:  Concrete shall meet Standard Specs for 
Class A Concrete. 
 
General: 
Replacement of existing pile jackets is not anticipated. 
 
B-4700AG: 
Pg. 32, Pile Jackets Special Provision, Materials, Concrete:  Concrete shall meet Standard Specs for 
Class A Concrete. 
 
Spudding of barges will be allowed during the moratorium. 
 
General: 
Replacement of existing pile jackets is not anticipated. 
 
Meeting concluded at 3:45 pm.  These minutes are made part of the applicable contract. 


